Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 14 April 2025 9:07 AM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto); Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH)

Cc: Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus)

Subject: RE: request claim no: XD 553R-DOA: 29/11/2024 OUR BUS: SMB1639L

Dear Huey Yon,

Our ref: BUS/11/24/7027
Thanks you.

Best Regards,
Karen Chan

Claims Department
Tel: 6556 3523

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 14 April 2025 9:00 am

To: Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>

Cc: Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus)
<SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>

Subject: RE: request claim no: XD 553R-DOA: 29/11/2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
Re-send

Kindly provide us claim no.



Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 April 2025 9:44 AM

To: Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <huayen.ong@stridespremier.com.sg>
Subject: request claim no: XD 553R-DOA: 29/11/2024

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

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose,
disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any

printed copy.
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disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any

printed copy.



